

CHOA Landscape Committee Meeting Minutes – Final

Date: April 3, 2018 - 7:00 p.m.

Location: Business Office

Members Present: Todd Peterson (Chairman), Larissa Galanti, Cherree Peterson, Carol Collins, Susan Schrank

Members Absent: Rex Malmstrom

Also Present: Pat Magee (Collins Management)

Called to order: 7:04 p.m.

Homeowner Comments:

Review & Approval of Minutes from Prior Meeting(s)

Motions: (Susan/Carol) Motion to approve March 6, 2018, meeting minutes (Unanimously passed)

Committee Chair – General Update (T. Peterson)

1. General Business
 - a. Discussion on tree policy framework
 - i. Review of Larissa's draft outline
 - ii. Review of 2015 policy framework
 - iii. Committee decided to separate the documents into a Tree Maintenance & Removal Policy and a Reforestation Policy
 - iv. Cherree was tasked with sending out draft version of the 2015 Tree Maintenance & Removal Policy to members for additional comments. Members are to and submit additions and comments to Chairman by April 22.

Committee Member Comments/Discussion

Susan: Inquired about where to bring a request for a community garden (Todd suggested she attend the Board of Directors meeting and raise the request during homeowner comments)

Larissa: Larissa sent Pat an e-mail about some dead plants. (Pat sent Tom the list to remediate)

Todd: Hadas Trost resigned from the committee

Next Meeting: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. (business office)

Next Walk: Saturday, April 14, 2018 – 9:00 a.m. (business office)

Adjourned: (Susan/Carol) Motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:08 p.m. (Unanimously passed)



Committee Chairman